

Zimbra**chuffard@mbari.org**

Re: MBARI battery 3PD1489

From : Paul Wierzbowski
<PWierzbowski@ElectrochemSolutions.com>

Tue, Jun 10, 2014 12:05 PM

Subject : Re: MBARI battery 3PD1489

To : Paul McGill <mcgill@mbari.org>

Cc : Michelle Hollander
<MHollander@ElectrochemSolutions.com>,
Christine Huffard <chuffard@mbari.org>,
Jim Stawitzky
<JStawitzky@ElectrochemSolutions.com>

Hi Paul,

Price will not change based on rev 003 changes.

Regards,
Paul Wierzbowski
716.601.9036
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 10, 2014, at 2:53 PM, "Paul McGill"
<mcgill@mbari.org<mailto:mcgill@mbari.org>> wrote:

Thanks for the info Paul. Can we assume that the price hasn't changed since our last order? We'll place an order for four more rev 003 units once we know the correct price.

Cheers,
Paul

On Jun 9, 2014, at 7:28 AM, Wierzbowski, Paul wrote:

Hi Paul,

Yes, we are at rev 003 and the battery should be ordered at that revision level. However since this is not a production released battery pack (still built in our Eng. Lab), our ERP system has it assigned at rev 001. Once released it would change to rev A and be documented as such on the order

acknowledgement and packing slips.

Here is the history of how we got to rev 003.
Rev 001 is the concept dwg from 2010.

Rev 002 came out the same year in 2010 and had some changes for the wire exit location and dwg updates based on the revision description.

Rev 003 was the pack configuration we recently worked on for shipment. For 2014 our drawing standards have changed, and are held to a higher criteria by adding details to the BOM for required components like the solder sleeves. For these changes to be tracked by revision number we needed to use rev 003.

Nothing was changed for externals like the dimensional limits, lead lengths or connector pin outs.

I will provide you with a copy of the rev 003 drawing once received from my design engineer.

Regards,
Paul Wierzbowski

<image001.jpg>

From: Paul McGill [mailto:mcgill@mbari.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 7:42 PM
To: Hollander, Michelle
Cc: Wierzbowski, Paul; Christine Huffard
Subject: MBARI battery 3PD1489

Hi Michelle,

Alana Sherman recently ordered 8 ea. of your 3PD1489 battery assemblies on order 1018035. We've received the batteries and the order is complete. I'm about to order four more assemblies, but I noticed an issue in the paperwork. The order acknowledgement for Alana's last order says "Rev.1" but I have an Electrochem drawing for that assembly that says "Rev. 2." I just checked the actual shipment and the battery labels say "Rev. 3."

- 1) Am I correct when I assume that we should be ordering Rev. 3?
- 2) Would you please send me a copy of the Rev. 3 assembly

drawing so I can see what's changed?

I'd like to get this straightened out before I place my next order.

Thanks for your help,
Paul

Paul McGill
Electrical Engineer
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute
Moss Landing, CA 95039
831-775-1738

Greatbatch Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential or proprietary information belonging to the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.
